



Federal Emergency Management Agency

Washington, D.C. 20472

AUG 23 1983

50-302
383

MEMORANDUM FOR: Edward L. Jordan
Director, Division of Emergency Preparedness
and Engineering Response
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

FROM: *Richard W. Krimm*
Richard W. Krimm
Assistant Associate Director
Office of Natural and Technological Hazards Programs

SUBJECT: Evaluation of Offsite Emergency Preparedness for the
Crystal River Nuclear Power Plant

Attached is a copy of the Exercise Evaluation Report of the Radiological Emergency Exercise conducted February 22-24, 1983, for the Crystal River Nuclear Power Plant. Participants in the exercise included the State of Florida, Citrus County, Levy County, and Hernando County.

Overall, the level of preparedness of the State and local governments was determined to be adequate to protect the health and safety of the public in the event of a radiological emergency.

A schedule of corrective actions from the State of Florida addressing certain deficiencies is also attached, as well as a letter from FEMA Region IV acknowledging receipt of this schedule and noting that the schedule is adequate and addresses the noted deficiencies.

Also attached is a "list of deficiencies" concerning the March 30, 1982, exercise at Crystal River (dated April 9, 1982) and a response to FEMA from the State of Florida dated May 25, 1982.

If you have any questions on this matter, please call Fred Sharrocks of my staff at 287-0206.

Attachments
As Stated



Federal Emergency Management Agency

Region IV 1375 Peachtree Street, NE Atlanta, Georgia 30309

July 1. 1983

Mr. Gordon Guthrie, Chief
Florida Bureau of Disaster Preparedness
1720 South Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Dear Mr. Guthrie:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the corrective actions for the Crystal River exercise deficiencies. The schedule you have provided is adequate and does address noted deficiencies.

From review of the discussion on page 2 regarding the public information program for transients, there seems to be a need for further clarification. The deficiencies noted in Citrus County by the evaluator identified a lack of emergency information in the 10 mile EPZ. The comments made by the media center evaluator were noted to identify ongoing efforts for information to be in place in the future phone books. Although improvements for public information have been demonstrated, signs were not posted in Citrus County. The proposed activities by the Citrus County Road Department should satisfy this deficiency.

Once the corrective actions have taken place please provide this office a summary or overview of the activity or a copy of the materials. Following review of the documentation if adequate, the deficiencies will be noted as satisfied.

If you have any further questions regarding necessary actions to resolve these issues please contact Ms. Cheryl Stovall.

We appreciate your timely response and cooperation.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, reading 'Glenn C. Woodard, Jr.', is written over the typed name.

Glenn C. Woodard, Jr., Chief
Natural and Technological
Hazards Division